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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 December, 2019 9:13 AM

To: chewkeong@supreme.sg

Cc: Admin A; Shu Pei (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJR 9599 S TP AXA - LKK REF CC4/ASM18015855/Khb3

Attachments: 11072019_144310_BRN3C2AF46F4866_0000007110.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We are currently seeking for mandate approval from our principal and will get back to you for an update/offer in 

due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: chewkeong@supreme.sg [mailto:chewkeong@supreme.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 20 December, 2019 5:16 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; Shu Pei (LKKAuto) 

Subject: FW: SJR 9599 S TP AXA  

 

Dear Sirs / Madam, 

 

We have sent out the LOD for the above mentioned vehicle. 

However, there was no follow-up on the case to date. 

Please check and update us on the status of this case. 

Thank you. 

 

Best regards, 

Chew Keong 
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Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd 

No.176 Sin Ming Drive 

#02-01 Singapore 575721 

Tel: 97368619 

Fax: 64517423 

 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 9:53 AM 

To: chewkeong@supreme.sg 

Cc: admin@supreme.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: SJR 9599 S TP AXA  

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

Please note that: - 

 

LKK ref Officer in charge   

CC4/ASM18015855/Kwb3 Vivian  
   

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned 

 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: chewkeong@supreme.sg <chewkeong@supreme.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 2:50 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: admin@supreme.sg 

Subject: SJR 9599 S TP AXA  

 

Hello, 

 

Kindly revert to the case handler. 

Attached is the LOD for your settlement. 

Thank you. 

 

Best regards, 

Chew Keong 

Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd 

No.176 Sin Ming Drive 

#02-01 Singapore 575721 

Tel: 64528211 

Fax: 64517423 

 

 


